


Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Andre S Woto (US Citizen)		Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 10 Yrs	Preferred Employment	Available as of Feb-28-11
Sys Admin/Network;		NT Admin		US Exp : 4 Yrs		
Bridgeport, CT	Ph(C) :	Ph(H) : Email me job details		Salary : Market	Corp-Corp <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Email [Check Availability]
Relocation : YES	Ph(W) :	ACCESS > 8 yrs		Rate : Market	W2 Contract <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	
Pref. State(s) : CA, DE, DC, FL, IL	Domino > 10 yrs Lotus Notes > 10 yrs Migration > 6 yrs		Windows 2003 > 5 yrs	1099 Contract <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Forward Profile/Resume	
Cisco > 3 yrs Security > 4 yrs WebSphere > 5 yrs		Need H1B <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad		
Domino, Lotus Notes, Migration, ACCESS, Linux, ACL, Desk Top, Lotus Domino, LotusScript, SMTP, AS/400, MS Office, Security, WebSphere, Windows 2003, Windows Server, Cisco, LAN, MCP, Operating System						
Preferred Time to Call :		Download Resume 		Only for Premium Access		
Corp-Corp Info :						
Notes :						
Domain Experience : Financial, Insurance, IT/Software, Manufacturing						

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

andre woto
U.S. Citizen
Phone Contact
E-mails:

Bilingual: French - English Fluent

Summary of Experience

Lotus Notes Administrator and Microsoft Exchange Certified MCP for over 10 years with hands on 2nd & 3rd Level experience in implementing and supporting servers, desktops, laptops, remote access, installation, configuration, engineering and troubleshooting of Lotus Notes/Domino and Exchange environments.

Skills

Operating Systems: Windows 3.11/95/98/Me/NT/2000/2003 Active Directory/XP, AS400, Linux (Red Hat), Domino, Lotus (Lotus Script), Novell Netware 3.12/4.11, Linux, Mandrake, Citrix for Meta Frame.
Server 4.5, Ms Office X. Virtual System: Vmware.
Networking: LAN/WAN, TCP/IP, CSU/DSU Ethernet, T1/T3, Web services, various protocols.
Applications/Tools: Lotus Notes/Domino, Lotus Sametime, Lotus Quickr, Lotus Travelers, Websphere Portal, Backup application, Antivirus for Domino, MS Office, Visio, Linux Web Server, MS Exchange 2007, Power Shell, Access 2000, Oracle 8, Script, Turbo Pascal, Visual Basic.

Hardware: Intel base servers/desktop/laptop, Backup systems and Tape drives/library, Mac computer.

Professional Experience

Glencore Trader, Stamford, CT November 15, 2010

Responsibilities:

Support and upgrade Lotus Notes 6.5.2 and 8.5.1 to 8.5.2
Installation, configuration Lotus Notes client desktop, Citric Client and Same time 8.0.2. (using Windows Remote desktop connection and program neighborhood)
Convert mail and roaming database template to the new template using domino command and assist all users for using the new Lotus Notes 8.5.2 and resolving users' problems.

University of North Carolina (UNCG) April 2010 to August 31, 2010

Role: Administrator Domino and Support #3rd Level

Responsibilities:

Management UNCG's Lotus Notes environnement. Migration Lotus Notes to Google Gmail.
Server administration of Postini. Assist Developer to correct the script required for the migration of Lotus Notes email to Google Gmail Postini.
Using tools Google Apps Migration for Lotus /Notes and Nova Migration
Assist developer by installing scripts, testing scripts and monitoring resource utilization as well as provide day-to-day operational maintenance of the Lotus Notes environment.
Assist the migration team as required with the Lotus Notes and Google Gmail Postini side of the migration.
Migration of 41,000 accounts Lotus Notes to Google Gmail Postini, Work with Remedyuser's problems.

bush industries, inc., ny April 08 – Dec 03/2009

Role: Network and Domino Administrator in the Global Domain

Responsibilities

Project manager, installation and configuration of Domino web V7 server SMTP in (AS/400)/DMZ
Migration of data from server Domino web 6.5.2 to the server (AS/400 and Domino web V7)
Management server Domino Partition: Server Web sphere, Server Web sphere Application, Domino Web and portal.

Management of NAB, ACL, monitoring and exploitation Lotus Notes/Domino, PDA and Blackberry4.1.
 Development and writer project for the client Lotus Notes, using Lotus Script, testing Script using debugger.
 Support Notes Mail (NRPC) and SMTP mail routing infrastructure.
 Great understanding of database replication and clustering, troubleshoot replication and mail routing.
 Technical support for end users and admin level 1 and 2, working on database incidents (tickets).
 Smart upgrade database, setting up the smart upgrade kit documents.
 Maintain system for network alerting and events monitoring to provide quick response and proactively address issues.
 Ensure that network standards and deliverables are met in the all assigned engagements.
 Support, monitor, configure, implement, and document local and wide area networks (including both physical and logical structures)
 Assist in the testing, and evaluation of new and emerging network technologies.
 Troubleshoot and manage calls/tickets from client company's document steps and resolutions to issues, and assist in network maintenance and administration. Help provide technical direction to the clients in the LAN/WAN environment becomes familiar with PCI and FFIEC regulation to create and maintain a secure infrastructure.

IBM GLOBAL SERVICES, US 02/2006 to 5/2007

Role: Contractor for American Express in United States (Working From Home)

Project: Administrator Domino Global Domain (Working from Home)

Responsibilities

Provided 3rd level support of the systems. (Lotus Notes clients, Lotus Domino Servers, Lotus Archive Servers, Sametime Servers/clients.OI access etc).
 Provided hands-on administration and engineering support to ensure overall availability and stability, Lotus Notes Client day-to-day support, include increase mail file quota, mail archive issue, web mail access setup, user name change, mail file name change, ACL update and troubleshooting, Lotus Notes resource reservations setup, update, users Calendar and schedule issues support, Lotus Sametime.
 Client access, Server entry setup and support, password synchronizes. Performs all aspects of Lotus Notes/Domino systems.
 Administration associated with directories, calendar & scheduling, policy, clustering, replication, agents, ACL security, mail routing, access problems, users moving, mail file moving etc.
 Perform all phases of MS Windows Servers installation, configuration, testing, maintenance and troubleshooting. Follow the Windows Servers usage of memory, CPU and hard driver capacity.
 Windows Server high-priority security patching, service pack and .NET framework update.Windows antivirus update, systems backup /recovery and Lotus Domino/notes migrate/upgrade from R6.5 to R7.1.
 Environment: Servers Windows 2003 and Servers AIX for Domino R6.5 (125+ Servers).Windows 2003 Archive Servers, Notes R6 & R7Clients 6000+ users and Sametime Server (5000+ users).

GEODIS, Paris France 04/2004 to 11/2005

Role: Network, Domino and Exchange Administrator

Responsibilities:

Management of four SMTP (Web Shield) servers, SMTP server with Domino V6.52.
 Management Exchange 2003 servers and installation clients Microsoft Outlook, support and maintenance exchange servers and Domino.
 Technical support on Exchange 2003 client Microsoft Outlook and Lotus Notes, Ms Office Word 2003, 2007and, Excel.
 Installation and configuration of all Nodes in Network (Cisco Router 2811, 2621XM, Catalyst 2960 Switch).
 Knowledge of Microsoft Windows 2003 server operating system, Microsoft Active Directory2003, and TCP/IP and networking concepts. Systems Administrator/Technical Support In Windows XP and upgrade Windows 95and 98 to Windows Xp
 Accounting management, performance management, and security management.
 Installing, configuring, running and maintaining a LDAP (Lightweight Directory Access Protocol) server on a Linux machine.

LOTUS FRANCE, La Défense, France 01/1996 to 06/2004

Role: Administrator of systems Windows NT4 and Lotus Notes/Domino

Responsibilities:

Lotus Domino/Notes R4.5/R5* servers installation, configuration, monitoring, statistics, maintenance, upgrade, and operations.
 Provide 2nd/3rd Level Notes / Domino admin support, servicing a Global Notes / Domino messaging, and collaboration environment, within an international, single domain of approximately 230 Domino servers, 6000 users, and 1500 applications.
 Responsible for daily monitoring of 23 regional in France and some European Domino servers, for tasks such as availability index checks, performance / resource / disk structure / disk space checks, mail routing monitoring, replication history checks (for critical system files, i.e., names.nsf, admin4.nsf, mobiledircat.nsf, catalog.nsf, etc..)
 Management of Notes group, mail-in database, Notes application, mail topology: (creations, deletions, updates, replica creations, replication issues, ACL alignments, connection documents, Monitoring - GSX).
 General Note's maintenance tasks: repair / fix up corrupted Notes-related applications, mailboxes, databases, system files.
 Development of database workflow in Lotus Script, testing Script using debugger.
 Assisted in creation and implementation of a regional based domain catalog model, to replace incorrect standards for catalog.nsf file due to ACL & Data inconsistencies causing replication delays & slow access.
 Regular meetings with local/regional administrators on general queries/clarifications; Consultancy for local administrators on client.
 Antivirus for Lotus Notes configuration and management, e.g. McAfee Group shield consultancy, including verification of virus definition file updates.

Training and Certification

July 2009 Exchange Server 2007 Horizons Computer (Trumbull, CT US) Certified MCP

April 2009 RHCT on Red Hat Enterprise Linux 5 (NYC SUN) Certification

System initialization package management, Kernel services, system services

User's administration, file system management advanced file system management

Network configuration, installation anaconda, the Red Hat Enterprise Linux Installer, Virtualization with Xen troubleshooting

Mars 2009 D8510 Lotus Notes 8 Application Development (NYC Integro, IBM US) Certification

Exploring applications in Lotus Domino 8, Exploring the Lotus Domino 8 Design Environment

Creating Databases, Creating Pages, Creating Forms, Creating Views, Introducing Formulas

Using Formulas in Forms, Using Formulas in Views, Enhancing Views

Working with Actions, Working with Agents, Securing Applications

January 2008 Network+ & CCNA –New Horizons Computer (Trumbull, CT US) Certification

Interconnecting Cisco Networking Device Part 1, Interconnecting Cisco Networking Device Part 2

June 1993 Analyst Programmer (CLIP France, Paris) Turbo Pascal, Visual Basic, Language Machine

August 1999 CLP/ Domino Administration (Lotus France, Paris) Certification

Implementation of Lotus/Domino Infrastructure, Maintenance and Implementation of Lotus/Domino Servers and infrastructures

Conception of Lotus/Domino infrastructures and applications

Lotus Script to Access and Modify Databases: Instantiating objects -Retrieving database information, Using the Lotus Script Debugger,

Trapping errors in code, Working with the front-end classes to manipulate objects in the user interface, Working with back-end classes to retrieve and add data to

documents, Creating and sending report documents, Prompting users for data and processing the data

Education

Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.3 Pre-Migration Planning Guide Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.3 Self-Service Desktop Migrator User Guide Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.2 User Guide Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.3 Administration Guide Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.3 Program Parameters Reference

Installed trial versions of: Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange 4.3 Quest Log File Viewer SSDM (Self-Service Desktop Migrator) Scheduling Administration Tool On-Demand Demo: Quest Notes Migrator for Exchange: Ensuring a ZeroIMPACT™ Migration from Notes to Exchange 2010 On-Demand Demo: Quest Coexistence Manager for Notes: Establishing Seamless Coexistence Between Notes and Exchange 2

Ecole Supérieure d'Informatique et de Gestion (ESIG France /Paris)
 1990 Bachelor of Science – Management Information Systems (CNAM France/Paris)
 1978 Bachelor – Bio/Chemistry (Congo/ Lodja)

Copyright 2011 © Corp-Corp.com. All rights reserved.

Home | Site Map | FAQ | About Us | Events | Contact Us | Live Help

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs
 DBA's Jobs
 SAP Jobs
 Siebel Jobs

Mainframe Jobs
 Oracle Apps Jobs
 People Soft Jobs
 QA / Testing Jobs

Database Developer Jobs
 Embedded System Jobs
 Business Analyst Jobs
 Project Management Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs
 Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs
 System Admin/Network Jobs
 Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs
 C++, VC++ Jobs
 Reporting Tools Jobs
 EAI - MiddleWare Jobs

Links: QFetch.us | Jobs by State | Contract Jobs | Consultant Resumes | Employer Directory | Press Release | Feedback | Privacy Policy | Terms & Usage Policy | Unsubscribe